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Tele phc;ne: ﬁﬁ?d - 2301213, 2301248, 2302452, 2302453. E-mail: roez.bsr-mef@nic.in

No.5-ORB514/2022-BHU 2" January, 2024

To
The PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA),
Forest Department,
Government of Odisha,
Aranya Bhawan, Chandasekharpur,
Bhubaneswar -751 023

Sub: Diversion of 1.463 ha of Revenue Forest land in favour of IDCO, Bhubaneswar for
construction of Fortune Tower in Jaydev Vihar under Bhubaneswar Tahasil of Khordha
District.

Ref: State Govt. letter No.FE-DIV-FLD-0035-2022-7913/FE&CC dated 28.04.2022

Sir,
With subject and reference cited above, I am directed to inform that the above proposal was

discussed in the REC meeting held on 17.11.2023. Thereafter, the proposal file was submitted to
Ministry. Ministry has returned the proposal file with following observation:

1) Action under Section 3A and 3B and resons for not taking action so far should be explained.
2) Action against the erring officials should be taken.

It is therefore requested to furnish the details about violation, action taken so far and name of
the erring officials so that action can be initiated against them under Section 3A and 3B.

Yours faithfully,

Pa,ol/wo_ M W—L
(Padma Mahanti)
Dy. Inspector General of Forests (C)

Copy to:
1. The Addl. Chief Secretary, Forest, Environment & Climate Change Department, Govt. of

Odisha, Bhubaneswar for kind information and necessary action.
2. The Chief General Manager (Land), IDCO, IDCO Tower, Janpath, Bhubaneswar-751022,
Odisha for information and necessary action. /

Dy. Inspector General of Forests (C)



